


























































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Peace, Jeffrey"
Cc: Hixon, Vance E; Railsback, Farrah (CH2M HILL)
Subject: Approved C-144
Date: Monday, April 28, 2014 2:59:00 PM
Attachments: Approved A L Elliott D 005, API # 30-045-20345.pdf

Approved Barrett LS 004, API # 30-045-10598.pdf
Approved France 1, API # 30-045-29053.pdf
Approved Jaquez Gas Com B 001 A, API # 30-045-22281.pdf
Approved Riddle H 7, API # 30-045-11790.pdf

Importance: High

Mr. Peace,
 
OCD Santa Fe office has approved the following BGT closures:
 

Barrett LS 4, 95 bbl BGT; API No. 3004510598A
 

Riddle H 7, 21 bbl BGT; API No. 3004511790A
 

France 1, 95 bbl BGT; API No. 3004529053A
 

Jaquez GC B 1A, 95 bbl BGT; API No. 3004522281A
 

A L Elliott D 5, 21 bbl BGT; API No. 3004520345A
 
OCD Santa Fe office could not find State Com LL 12, Unit letter D, Section 32, T30N,
 R9W; 95 bbl BGT; API No. 3004511775A, Sector 5, within the Sector stated.
 
Leonard Lowe
Environmental Engineer
[Environmental Bureau]
Oil Conservation Division/Energy Minerals and Natural Resources
 Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 
 
 
 
 
From: Peace, Jeffrey [mailto:Peace.Jeffrey@bp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 10:18 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Hixon, Vance E; Railsback, Farrah (CH2M HILL)
Subject: BGT permit approval
 

mailto:Peace.Jeffrey@bp.com
mailto:Vance.Hixon@bp.com
mailto:Farrah.Railsback@bp.com
mailto:leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/







































































































































































Leonard,
        Please approve the following BGT closure permits:
 
Barrett LS 4, Unit letter A, Section 20, T31N, R9W; 95 bbl BGT; API No. 3004510598A, Sector 5
 
Riddle H 7, Unit letter L, Section 17, T30N, R9W; 21 bbl BGT; API No. 3004511790A, Sector 5
 
State Com LL 12, Unit letter D, Section 32, T30N, R9W; 95 bbl BGT; API No. 3004511775A, Sector
 5               COULD NOT FIND
 
France 1, Unit letter P, Section 23, T30N, R8W; 95 bbl BGT; API No. 3004529053A, Sector 6
 
Jaquez GC B 1A, Unit letter D, Section 4, T29N, R9W; 95 bbl BGT; API No. 3004522281A, Sector 6
 
A L Elliott D 5, Unit letter K, Section 12, T29N, R9W; 21 bbl BGT; API No. 3004520345A, Sector 7
 
        Please approve the operating permit for the following site.  We will be replacing a 95 bbl
 single/single with a 95 bbl doubl/double.
 
Florance 18A, Unit letter E, Section 11, T30N, R9W; 95 bbl BGT; API No. 3004522120A, Sector 5
 
Thanks.
 
Jeff Peace, PE 
Area Environmental Advisor 
B. P. America 
200 Energy Court 
Farmington, NM 87401 
peace.jeffrey@bp.com 
(505) 326-9479 - Office 
(505) 330-4937 - Cell
 
 
 

mailto:peace.jeffrey@bp.com

